

Kyle Cooper

Student, Media Production Tech, & Freelance Videographer

2+ years of working as a camera operator for California Baptist University. Strong background in videography, editing, and sports tv production. 1+ years of freelance videography for Mt. Gilead Camp & Conference Center, AJGA, weddings and other video projects for California Baptist University. Computer literate and proficient with programs such as Adobe Programs, Final Cut Pro X, and Microsoft Office.

Experience

- 2017-09 - present** **Media Production Tech**
California Baptist University, Media Production Department
- Operates Ikegami HDK-97A broadcast cameras for concerts, chapel services, and Division 1 basketball games
 - Directs chapel productions periodically
 - Operates Sony A7 iii for sports highlights: baseball, softball, water polo, and volleyball
 - Operates Sony FDR-AX700 for sports live productions: baseball, softball, water polo, and volleyball
 - Uses Final Cut Pro X, Adobe Premiere Pro, and Adobe Photoshop for video editing and creating graphics for the Media Production Department
 - Collaborates with other employees in event set-up and tear down
 - Cooperates with other employees in producing high quality D1 sport productions, concerts, and other events
- 2019-03** **Videographer**
AJGA
- Filmed and edited highlight videos for social media
 - Covered the 4-day ANA Junior Inspiration event held in Rancho Mirage, CA
 - Filmed 800+ clips for AJGA records
- 2018-05 - 2018-07** **Videographer (May-Aug 2018 & 2019)**
Mt. Gilead Camp & Conference Center
- Filmed and edited six 10-15 minute highlight videos
 - Filmed and edited other video projects for social media
 - Produced DVD copies for customers
 - Created short highlight videos for social media
 - Maintained social media accounts such as Facebook and Instagram for daily posts
- 2019-08 - 2019-12** **Intern**
Alcon Entertainment, Film Production
- Wrote coverage for Alcon Interactive Department
 - Front desk receptionist. Responsible for greeting guests, mail delivery, lunch orders, and office cleanliness
- 2015-05 - 2015-08** **Ground Crew**
Lake Clarke Air
- Collaborated with pilots in loading and fueling planes
 - Provided customer service for passengers by answering questions regarding flight details
 - Managed passengers' luggage and outgoing merchandise/equipment
 - Responsible for cleaning and preparing planes in a timely manner
- 2014-05** **Order Puller**
VF Grace Inc.
- Responsible for verifying, filling, and completing orders for warehouse merchandising
 - Performed pricing calculations and computer entry to maintain accurate records
 - Verified others' work orders for accuracy
 - Packed, sealed, labeled, and affixed postage to prepare materials for shipping

Education

- 2017-09 - present** **California Baptist University**
- Majoring in Film with a concentration in Production and minor in English
 - Member of Sigma Tau Delta English Honor Society
 - Graduating in Spring of 2020
- 2015-08 - 2017-05** **Corban University**
- 2011-08 - 2015-05** **Grace Christian School**

Personal Info

Address

8432 Magnolia Ave. #3036
Riverside, CA 92504

Phone

907-280-8945

E-mail

kylecooper2324@gmail.com

Portfolio

<https://kyleccooper.myportfolio.com/>

Skills

Videography

Directing

Camera Operation

Video Editing

Adobe Software Proficient

Social Media Management

Screenwriting

Writing